
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
 
DATE: May 19, 2025 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
FROM: George L. Christenson  
SUBJECT:  Summons and Complaints 
 
The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints served on the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf of 
Milwaukee County, for the period from April 21, 2025 to May 28, 2025.  
 
Summons & Complaints: 
 

 
 
Discrimination Complaints: 
 

 

DATE REC`d Defendant(s) Plaintiff(s) Type
4/28/2025 THOMAS DURAND,  MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. BARBARA THOMAS SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT                             
5/14/2025 MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. JERRY PERKINS SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT                             
5/6/2025 NICKIE COOPER,  MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL. MARINE CREDIT UNION SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT                             

Discrimination Type Plaintiff Year Rec.
WI FAIR EMPLOYMENT LAW                            CHARLES RILEY 2025
WI FAIR EMPLOYMENT LAW                            SAMMIE REED III 2025


